

- I. Opening Prayer - Aidan Rezner
- II. Roll Call: What is your “Roman Empire”?
 - A. Pick One
- III. Approval of Minutes - [20 September 2023](#)
 - A. Joshua Johnson motion to amends page three of the minutes to include “are served”.
 - B. Avery Gahler motions to amend the minutes to correct the spelling of “Avery Gahler”.
 - C. Libby Meister motions to amend the minutes to correct the spelling of “Libby Meister”.
- IV. Executive Announcements
 - A. Exec Cab
 1. Sips of South Bend (9/29) - 12-2 pm (O’Shag)
 - a) Aidan Rezner: In collaboration with SUB, there will be coffee shops with all different vendors from around South Bend.
 2. NDI Identity Panel (LGBTQ+ Advocacy) (9/28) - History Changemakers Room - DEI Center
 - a) Aidan Rezner: We have had three so far: Race & Ethnicity, Disability Advocacy, and FGLI. The LGBTQ+ panel will be tomorrow.
 - B. Hunter Brooke: Just as a reminder, everyone needs to be GreeNDot trained. If you haven't yet, get trained by the end of the semester.

- C. Aidan Rezner: The deadline is January 1st.
- V. General Orders
- A. Aidan Rezner: Order 08 and 09 are amendments to the Constitution written by Hunter. Hunter would like everyone to have a week to look over them. Also, he would like to wait to move them up to General Orders because Mo is not here. However, Order 07 should get brought up because the deadline for this decision is October 1st and it would be greatly appreciated.
- B. [SO2324-07: An Order to Suspend the Constitution Regarding the Celebrating Diversity Workshop](#)
1. Clay Chauncey motions to move SO2324-07: An Order to Suspend the Constitution Regarding the Celebrating Diversity Workshop from New Business to General Orders.
 2. Questioning
 - a) Ian Schowe: Just a question, what would happen if we didn't vote for this? We all can't get trained within the next three days.
 - b) Aidan Rezner: It wouldn't be great. We would need to talk to the admin. The lady that usually does the training doesn't work here anymore and the position doesn't even exist currently. We need to work with MSPS to find a new individual to be able to do the training; they are more than capable of finding someone, it just takes some time.
 - c) Ian Schowe: Will November 1st be ok?

d) Aidan Rezner: Yes, it should be. We want to make sure it is a good training and well worth your time, which is why we are suspending it to November 1st.

3. Debate

4. Vote

a) The order is passed.

VI. New Business

A. [SO2324-08: An Order to Amend Section IV of the Senate Bylaws](#)

B. [SO2324-09: An Order to Clarify the Senate Bylaws](#)

C. Aidan Rezner: Please look these over for next week.

D. Hunter Brooke: When something is in New Business, you can't question someone, but they usually have a quick minute to explain. I am hoping to record senate minutes and publish them on YouTube alongside recording the minutes. I also want to fix minor errors in the Senate bylaws. If you strongly support either of these things, reach out to me before the next meeting. I can't answer questions now, but you talk to me after.

VII. Announcements

A. Lily Condodina: For SUB this week, Acousticafe is tomorrow night. These are the last few weeks that it will be on Library Lawn. There will be more stuff next week, but tomorrow is normal. The Coffee Shop is actually from 12-2. Flippers (first years in SUB) are having a booth at the SAO Festival. It is a great opportunity to start programming.

- B. Pauly Stoller: For seniors, on October 5th from 6-8 pm we will be hosting a happy hour senior social at Legends on the patio. There will be live music, a ton of food and an open bar. It is from 6-8 pm before Thursday gets going. Be there.
- C. Amelia Forrest: On Saturday, BP has their signature event: a 3 v 3 basketball tournament. Sign up.
- D. Clay Chauncey: Knott Hall has a new sig event: Knott Dog Eating Contest. It is this Friday. 5 dollars gets you 15 hot dogs. Every hot dog eaten is 3 dollars to Ronald McDonald House. Come to South Quad and send money to Ronald McDonald House.
- E. Rocco Giannotti: Keenen's signature event is coming up. Next Sunday you can play volleyball. It is 5 dollars to enter. Proceeds go to charity.
- F. Daniel Jung: On Friday at 6 pm there will be a Hispanic Heritage Month speaker event. The speaker is a professor in latino studies. It will be in the Carey auditorium. Stop by.

VIII. Adjournment

- A. The meeting is adjourned.